
 

 
 
 
 
Summons to Meeting 
 
Tuesday 31 May 2022 
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Friday 10 June 2022, 2.30 pm 
 

Top Floor South, Allerdale House, Workington 
 

Membership: 
  
Councillor Ron Munby MBE (Chair) Councillor Peter Kendall (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Herbert Briggs Councillor John Crouch 
Councillor Allan Daniels Councillor Peter Gaston 
Councillor Patrick Gorrill Councillor Malcolm Grainger 
Councillor Jimmy Grisdale Councillor Hilary Harrington 
Councillor Adrian Kirkbride Councillor William Pegram 
Councillor Paul Scott Councillor Alan Smith 
Councillor Alan Tyson  
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting. If you have any questions 
or queries contact Gayle Roach on 01900 702502. 

 

Agenda 
 

1. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 22) 
 

 To sign as a correct record the minutes of the following meetings; 
 
Licensing Committee on 31 January 2022; 
 
Licensing Panel on 22 March 2022; 
 
Licensing Regulatory Panel on 14 January, 11 February and 28 February 2022. 

  

2. Apologies for Absence   
 

3. Declaration of Interests   
 

 Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 

  



4. Questions   
 

 To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm on a working day, allowing two clear 
working days before the day of the meeting. 

  

5. Hackney Carriage Vehicles - Review of Table of Fares  (Pages 23 - 78) 
 

 

 
Chief Executive 
 

 
Date of Next Meeting: 

 
Tuesday 15 November 2022, 2.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Allerdale House 

 
 



At a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in Council Chamber, Allerdale House, 
Workington on Monday 31 January 2022 at 2.30 pm 
 
Members 
 
Councillor Ron Munby MBE (Chair) Councillor Peter Kendall (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Allan Daniels Councillor Peter Gaston 
Councillor Hilary Harrington Councillor Adrian Kirkbride 
Councillor Elaine Lynch Councillor William Pegram 
Councillor Colin Sharpe Councillor Alan Smith 
 
Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor Herbert Briggs, Councillor Nicky 
Cockburn, Councillor Malcolm Grainger, Councillor Anthony Markley and Councillor 
Alan Tyson 
 
Staff Present 
 
G Collinson, C Fleming and G Roach 
 
351. Minutes  

 
The minutes of the following meetings were signed as a correct record: 
 
Licensing Committee on 16 November 2021; 
 
Licensing Panel on 12 March, 23 September and 12 October 2021; 
 
Licensing Regulatory Panel on 12 November and 10 December 2021. 
 

352. Declaration of Interests  
 
None declared. 
 

353. Questions  
 
None received. 
 

354. Licensing Compliance  
 
The Senior Specialist – Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report 
which sought to update the Committee on the work undertaken by the 
temporary Licensing Compliance Officer since August 2021. 
 
Face to face visits were being made to as many licensed premises across the 
Borough as possible in a six month period, the objective being to complete an 
audit questionnaire on each assessing the current situation in the premises 
following the Covid-19 lockdown, to consider other business restrictions 
imposed by Covid-19 Regulations (and whether those were being complied 
with) and to establish whether any amendments to the licence were required. 
Members were informed that the visits were very successful and being well 
received by the businesses. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



It was highlighted that an important aspect of the work was in identifying any 
premises which had closed/no longer existed where the licence had not been 
surrendered, as those were still generating annual fees resulting in the amount 
of debt owed to the Council being falsely inflated and unrecoverable. 
 
A solution to the problem offered to the Committee was to have those licences 
revoked. This would require a review of the licence instigated by the Licensing 
Authority acting in its capacity as a Responsible Authority and each application 
would be taken to a Licensing Panel in due course. Members were asked to 
consider the option and decide on whether to approve the process. 
 
Members asked questions on timescales and length of time taken for revisits, 
comparisons with other local authorities with the same issues and the impact of 
the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 
Councillor P Kendall moved the recommendations as set out in the report. This 
was seconded by Councillor C Sharpe. 
 
A vote was taken, the motion was unanimously agreed. 
 
Resolved 
 
That –  
 

1. The work completed by the Temporary Licensing Compliance Officer as 
detailed in the report be noted; 

2. The Licensing Authority, acting as a responsible authority, be approved 
to instigate applications for review of premises licences where it could be 
shown the premises/businesses had closed or had multiple licences. 
Including the writing off of outstanding debts where they were considered 
unrecoverable. 

  
 
Councillor P Kendall left the meeting   

  
355. Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards  

 
The Senior Specialist – Licensing and Compliance submitted a report which 
sought to update members of the statutory guidance issued by the Government 
relating to taxi and private hire vehicles. 
The Council would be required to review its taxi licensing policies and standards 
so that as a minimum they met the standards outlined in the Department for 
Transport document. 
 
 
Councillor E Lynch moved the recommendations as per the report; this was 
seconded by Councillor A Daniels. 
 
A vote was taken, the motion was unanimously agreed. 
 
 
 

Page 4



Resolved 
 
That –  
 

1. The content of the Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards 
issued by the Department for Transport be noted; 

2. A full review of current policy and procedure to determine the necessary 
amendments required by the new standards be approved; 

3. Members agreed to further reports detailing changes to existing terms 
and conditions of Hackney Carriage, Private Hire and Private Hire 
Operators’ licences; 

4. The Licensing Department will amalgamate the associated requirements 
of the licences outlined in paragraph 2.3, into a policy that encompasses 
the statutory standards. 

 
The meeting closed at 3.40 pm 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Council Chamber, Allerdale House on 
Tuesday 22 March 2022 at 10.00 am 
 
Members 
 
  
Councillor Hilary Harrington Councillor Peter Kendall 
Councillor Colin Sharpe  
  
 
Staff Present 
 
D Fletcher and K Magnay 
 
Also Present 
 
Legal Officer Piers Riley-Smith 
 
437. Election of Chair  

 
Councillor Kendall was elected as Chair for the meeting.  
 

438. Declaration of Interests  
 
None received. 
 

439. Questions  
 
None received. 
 

440. Application for the Review of a Premises Licence  
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider an application for a review of a Premises License for PL0747 
under the provisions of section 51 of the Licensing Act following 28 days 
consultation. 
 
Present as representatives from Workington, Cumbria Constabulary were 
Sergeant Scott Adams and from the Fire Service Robin Treasurer. 
 
Present as representative from the Responsible Authority, Gillian Collinson. 
 
Present, as representative from Allerdale Borough Council Environmental 
Health, David Copeland 
 
The premises licence holder was invited into the meeting. 
 
Also present were a resident from one of the adjoining streets and the chair 
from St John’s resident association. 
 
The Licensing Panel was provided with a background of the summary review of 
the Premises Licence.  

Page 7



 
The representative from Cumbria Constabulary made representation on the 
application, Sergeant Adams advised members that the application was to 
initially revoke the licence but having worked with the licence holder following a 
number of issues raised such as no fire alarm, CCTV, Fire Escapes cluttered, 
unsafe electrical points. After revisiting the property on 11 March 2022 Sergeant 
Adams has reviewed the issues and is satisfied they have been rectified and a 
number of conditions are to be put in place therefore no longer looking to 
revoke the licence. 
 
The representative from Environmental Health made representation on the 
application and advised members there were also a number of conditions to be 
included. 
 
The representative from the Fire Service made representation on the 
application and advised members that the Cumbria Constabulary have included 
conditions with regular testing of the fire alarm. Further checks will be carried 
out to ensure works have been done and will be regularly audited.  
 
The resident was asked to make representation on the application. 
 
The Chair of St John’s Residents Association was asked to make 
representation on the application. 
 
The premises licence holder was asked to make representation on the 
application.  
 
The Cumbria Constabulary representative, Fire Service representative, 
Environmental Health representative Licensing and Compliance officers the 
premises licence holder, the resident and chair of the resident association were 
asked to leave the room for the Panel to consider the application. 
 
The Panel considered all of the information provided by Cumbria Constabulary, 
the Fire Service, the Environmental Health Officer the Licensing and 
Compliance Officer, the premises licence holder, the resident and the chair of 
the residents association, seeking advice from the Council’s Barrister while 
making its deliberations. Members paid attention to the options available to the 
Panel set out in the report. 
 
Members reached a unanimous decision to modify the conditions. 
 
The Cumbria Constabulary representatives, Licensing and Compliance officers, 
the premises licence holder and the residents were brought back into the room. 
 
Decision 
 
The Licensing Panel agreed to modify the conditions. 
 
 
Reasons for the Decision 
 
The Panel reached its decision having regard to the following: 

Page 8



 
The four licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003. The Panel has also 
taken into account the written representations made by Cumbria Constabulary, 
the written representations made by the Environmental Health Officer and 
Cumbria Fire and Rescue, the representations received from the Premises 
licence holder and the interested parties, and the information set out in the 
report by the Licensing and Compliance Officer. 
 
The Panel also had regard to the advice provided by the Legal Officer during 
the hearing as to the weight to be attached to the evidence presented. Weight 
has been attached to the evidence accordingly. 
 
The Panel has considered the Secretary of State’s guidance under section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the 
relevant legislation and Human Rights. 
 
The Panel sought to balance the interests of the licence holder and the 
interested parties, whilst also taking into account the conditions proposed and 
agreed by Cumbria Constabulary and the Environmental Health Officer. 
 
The application under S51 of Licensing Act 2003 to review the premises licence 
of Electric Soup (‘the Premises’) was made by Cumbria Constabulary. It related 
to two licensing objectives. The first was in relation to ‘the prevention of crime 
and disorder’ due to the premises’ ability to comply with their licence conditions. 
The second was ‘Public safety’ due to concerns regarding the condition of the 
premises, in particular in relation to the fire safety procedures provided. 
 
The Panel took into account that the Premises had undertaken a significant 
amount of work to address the concerns of Cumbria Constabulary, Cumbria 
Fire and Rescue, and Environmental Health since the application was made. 
This has resulted in several conditions being agreed between parties. This 
meant that Cumbria Constabulary no longer sought a revocation of a licence but 
instead the modification to the premises licence to reflect the licence conditions 
agreed – and that the conditions proposed are simple, and allows the licence 
holders to accord with them and run a good business. The Panel felt that, where 
appropriate, the conditions would require appropriate timeframes to ensure 
timely compliance. 
 
The interested parties raised several concerns in relation to all four of the 
licensing objectives. These were focussed around issued of noise, litter and 
anti-social behaviour such as urinating, drunken behaviour and drug taking – 
although they were raised more generally, about the area and wider building 
rather than just about the premises. The Panel’s view was that these concerns 
could be proportionately and appropriately addressed through the conditions 
agreed with the Responsible Authorities. In considering the Application the 
Panel did not consider wider complaints about the operation of other premises 
adjoining/nearby to the Premises. 
 
The Panel considered the options available to it, which were (under S52(4) to: 
 

a) To modify the conditions of the licence; 
b) To exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

Page 9



c) To remove the DPS; 
d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
e) To revoke the licence. 

 
If any party is aggrieved by this decision, they have the right to the appeal to the 
Magistrates Court within 21 days of receiving written notification of the decision. 
 
Resolved 
 
The Panel felt it was reasonable and proportionate to take the following steps to 
promote the licensing objectives. 
 

(a) To modify the conditions of the licence by: 
 

 Removing the existing ‘conditions agreed through mediation with 
the Environmental Health and Cumbria Constabulary’ 
 

 Replace them with the new set of Conditions agreed through 
mediation with Environmental Health and Cumbria Constabulary’ 
as set out below. 

 
Conditions 
 

1. The Premises must have working CCTV system that records for 28 
days. A trained member of staff must be available to record and 
download footage at request of any responsible authority at all times 
during opening hours.  

 
2. The Premises must complete pre-opening checks record these in 

writing with time and date of check. These must be stored and 
available for review of any responsible authority requesting them.  

 
3. The Premises must have an age verification policy should include 

reference to clear signage at the entrance and exit.  
 
4. The Premises must have a Drugs policy to include methods of 

storage and destruction of drugs.  
 
5. The Premises must have a written search of customers policy. 
 
6. SIA staff to be trained, every six months, on this search policy which 

will be signed and dated by those completing and stored for review by 
any responsible authority requesting them.  

 
7. The Premises must have a written safeguarding of vulnerable 

persons policy 
 
8. The Premises must have a written drunkenness and disorderly 

behaviour policy 
 
9. Any drinking vessels provided to customers shall be made of 

toughened glass, polycarbonate or another glass alternative (any 

Page 10



alternative to be agreed in writing by a representative of Cumbria 
Constabulary) 

 
10. Complete toilet checks every two hours during opening hours, 

recording the times and dates of these checks. 
 
11. All staff to receive induction training before commencement of their 

first duty. This training will be repeated every 6 months, with written 
records available to all responsible authorities at request. Training to 
include all licensing conditions and related policy documents.   

 
12. Fire Alarm will be tested weekly to ensure music is switched off at the 

point the alarm starts. 
 
13. Fire Alarm Emergency lighting will activate with loss of mains 

electricity. This function is to be tested each month 
 
14. SIA will be in place during opening hours and will remain in place until 

all customers have exited the premises with the doors closed. The 
number of SIA will change depending on the event date and time of 
year. 

 
15. There will be adequate first aid provision available at the premises.   

 
16. There shall be no persons under the age of eighteen years permitted 

on the premises at any time that licensable activities are taking place.  
 
17. A “Challenge 25” Policy shall be adopted and enforced at the 

premises whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25 
shall be required to provide identification to prove that they are over 
the age of 18 before they are permitted to purchase alcohol. The only 
forms of acceptable identification will be:   

 
a) A passport.  
b) A UK Photocard Driving Licence 
c) Official ID card issued by HM Forces or EU bearing a photograph 

and the date of birth of the holder.  
d) Any other form of identification agreed with a representative of the 

Police Licence Unit 
 

18. All staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in 
relation to the “Challenge 25” policy upon the commencement of their 
employment, following which they will undertake refresher training at 
least once every twelve months. Said training will be documented and 
will be made available to an authorised officer upon request. 

 
19. “Challenge 25” posters will be displayed and will be visible at the 

entrance to the premises and from the point of sale of alcohol.  
 
20. The premises will have a written dispersal policy designed to 

encourage patrons to leave the venue and the area quickly and 

Page 11



quietly.  Said policy must be agreed by Cumbria Constabulary (such 
agreement not to be unreasonably withheld). 

 
21. The management of the premises will ensure that the area 

immediately outside the entrance to the premises is kept clean, tidy 
and free from litter. 

 
22. A noise management plan shall be devised and submitted to the 

licensing authority within 28 days. Once approved (such approval not 
to be unreasonably withheld) by the licensing authority it shall 
subsequently be implemented when the premises is in operation. 

 
23. On any occasion that regulated entertainment is carried on at the 

premises, regular assessments of the noise emanating from the 
premises will be undertaken.  Wherever said assessments indicate 
that noise is likely to cause disturbance to any local residents, 
remedial action will be taken.  A written record will be maintained 
detailing the time of the noise assessments, the identity of the person 
undertaking the assessment, the results of the assessment and any 
remedial action undertaken. 

 
24. Noise resultant from regulated entertainment shall not be audible 

inside adjoining residential property or from 1-3 meters from the 
façade of residential property.  

 
25. There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where 

they can be seen and easily read by the public (or member and their 
guests) notices pointing out the needs of local residents and the need 
to leave the premises and the area quietly. (Note: this may also 
include reference to vehicles.)   

 
26. The placing of bottles into receptacles outside the premises is not 

permitted to take place between the hours of 20:00 and 8:00 to 
minimise disturbance to nearby properties on any day, except Sunday 
when no such disposal shall take place before 10:00.  

 
27. The Licensee shall undertake to incorporate all licence conditions 

onto any temporary event notice issued for the premises.  
 
 

The meeting closed at 12.45 pm 
 

Page 12



At a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Panel held in Council Chamber, Allerdale 
House on Friday 14 January 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 
Members 
  
Councillor Nicky Cockburn Councillor Allan Daniels 
Councillor Adrian Kirkbride Councillor Alan Smith 
Councillor Alan Tyson  
 
 
Staff Present 
 
C Fleming, D Fletcher, L Tomlinson 
 
 
324. Election of Chair  

 
Councillor A Smith was elected Chair for the meeting. 

325. Declaration of Interests  
 
None declared. 

326. Questions  
 
None received.  
 

 Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
RESOLVED: 
That under Section 100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the 
grounds that it may involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of part 1 of Schedule 12 (a) of the Act. 

  
327. To consider an application to grant a hackney carriage driver licence  

 
The Panel considered and application for a hackney carriage drivers’ licence for 
the duration of three years. The applicant had provided information with their 
application that showed a criminal conviction for a violence offence in 2012. 
Officers did not have delegated powers to grant a hackney carriage and private 
hire drivers’ licence that falls outside of the Council’s Policy for Relevance of 
Convictions. 

Section 59 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 stated that a 
district council shall not grant a licence to drive a hackney carriage unless they 
are satisfied that the driver is a ‘fit and proper person to hold a driver’s licence’. 
The DBS Certificate contained information under the section for Police Records 
of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Warnings. Under the Rehabilitation 
of Offenders Act 1974 convictions became spent after a period of time. 
However, the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 was exempt for licensing 
hackney carriage or private hire vehicle drivers and Members were entitled to 
take into consideration spent convictions when deciding whether the applicant 

Page 13



was a fit and proper person to hold a driver’s licence. All the convictions being 
considered in respect of this application were considered spent.  
 
The applicant addressed the Panel and asked that extenuating circumstances 
be taken into account and the licence be granted. The incidents that lead to the 
convictions had been when the applicant was much younger and they had 
matured and tried to rebuild their life since, the licence would be used to work to 
support the applicant’s two children and there was an offer of employment 
subject to being granted the licence.  

The Licensing and Compliance Specialist and the applicants then left the 
meeting while the panel considered the application. 
 
Members considered the application, the officer’s report, the representations 
made and advice from officers. The Panel also considered relevant legislation 
and the purposes of the licencing objectives.  
 
Councillor A Kirkbride moved the motion to grant the hackney vehicle licence. 
 
This was seconded by Councillor A Daniels. 
 
A vote was taken, the motion was unanimously agreed. 
The motion was carried. 
 
The Licensing and Compliance Specialist and the applicant’s representative 
returned to the meeting. 
 
The applicant representative was informed of the Panel’s decision and its 
reasons. 
 
Decision/Reasons 
 
The Licensing Regulatory Panel considered the application, the officer’s report, 
and the representations made. The Panel also considered the relevant 
legislation and the Council’s policy on Criminal Convictions.  
 
The Panel was satisfied that the applicant was a fit and proper person in 
accordance with Section 59 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 and agreed to delegate to the Licensing and Compliance Officer the 
power to grant the hackney carriage vehicle licence for a period of three years.  
 
The applicant would be required to undertake the knowledge test once the 
testing was resumed.  
 
Whilst contrary to policy, based on the applicant’s presentations, the Panel 
accepted that the convictions were a result of a level of immaturity and 
offending during a short period of the applicant’s life. The applicant had 
acknowledged the mistakes made and showed remorse and was apologetic for 
their behaviour. Since the latest conviction it was clear that the applicant had 
taken steps to gain meaningful employment, including driving jobs, and had 
further employment pending the grant of this Licence. This was sufficient to 
assure Members that the applicant was a fit and proper person.  

Page 14



 
 
The applicant was informed that if they were aggrieved by the decision of the 
Panel, they could appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the 
decision. 
 

The meeting closed at 2.40 pm 
 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



At a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Panel held in Council Chamber, Allerdale 
House on Friday 11 February 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 
Members 
 
Councillor Peter Kendall (Chair)  
Councillor Hilary Harrington Councillor Adrian Kirkbride 
Councillor Colin Sharpe Councillor Alan Smith 
 
 
Staff Present 
 
D Fletcher, J Morgan and G Roach 
 
374. Election of Chair  

 
Councillor P Kendall was elected as Chair for the ensuing meeting. 
 

375. Declaration of Interests  
 
None declared. 
 

376. Questions  
 
None received. 
 

 Resolved -  
 
 
That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds 
that they may involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 4 and 7 of part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 

  
377. To consider an application to grant a private hire vehicle  

 
This item was withdrawn. 
 

378. To consider an application to grant a hackney carriage driver licence  
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Regulatory Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application 
for a hackney carriage driver’s licence was a fit and proper person to hold such 
a license. 
 
The Applicant was in attendance. 
 
Members were asked to note a typographical error within paragraph 2.1 of the 
report which should have read ‘The Policy for Relevance of Convictions states 
that an applicant with 7 or more current penalty points on their DVLA driving 
licence will be considered by the Licensing Regulatory Panel to determine 
his/her suitability’.  

Page 17



 
The application was made without the required standard documentation and 
therefore it needed to be considered by the Panel. 
The applicant had provided their DVLA driving licence which had showed 12 
penalty points. The applicant had asked that the Panel consider the application 
and the extenuating circumstances.  
 
The applicant had held a hackney carriage drivers licence since April 2010. 
That licence had expired on 8 December 2021. 
 
The applicant made their representations to the Panel. There had been four 
instances of exceeding the statutory speed limit within a six month period. The 
applicant explained those all related to travelling daily to and from work in 
roughly the same area whilst working in unprecedented times during the Covid-
19 pandemic. The applicant accepted full responsibility for the offences. 
 
Members asked questions on the background of the applicants driving history 
and around the four recorded instances. 
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer and the applicant left the meeting while 
the Panel considered the application. 
 
Members considered the application, the officer’s report, the representations 
made by the applicant and advice from officers. The Panel also considered 
relevant legislation and the purposes of the licencing objectives.  
 
Councillor H Harrington moved to refuse to grant the hackney carriage drivers 
licence on the grounds of the public safety objective. 
 
This was seconded by Councillor C Sharpe. 
 
Councillor A Kirkbride offered that the applicant had received no penalty points 
before or after the short period of accumulating the 12 points and felt they would 
be more cautious in the future. Councillor Kirkbride moved to grant the licence. 
 
This was seconded by Councillor A Smith. 
 
A vote was taken on Councillor Kirkbride’s motion to grant the license; 2 in 
favour, 3 against and 0 abstentions. The motion was lost. 
 
A vote was taken on Councillor Harrington’s motion to refuse; 3 in favour, 1 
against and 1 abstention. The motion was carried. 
 
The Licensing and Compliance Officer returned to the meeting. 
 
The decision notice including the reasons for the decision was read out. 
 
Decision/Reasons 
 
The Licensing Regulatory Panel had decided to refuse to grant the licence on 
the basis that it was not satisfied that the applicant was a fit and proper person 
to hold a driver’s licence under section 59(1)(a) of the Local Government 

Page 18



(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and in accordance with the officer’s 
recommendation.   
 
The application had come before the Panel as per the Council’s policy on the 
relevance of criminal convictions, given that the applicant had twelve current 
penalty points. The policy stated that an application must be referred to the 
Panel where an applicant had seven or more penalty points. 
 
The overriding objective was to protect the safety of the public. The Panel had 
considered the pattern of driving offences, and the fact that the applicant had 
over seven penalty points. It had also considered the fact that those show a 
consistent pattern of exceeding the statutory speed limit with four separate 
offences in a very short space of time.  The Panel considered those offences to 
be inconsistent with the public safety objective and consequently could not 
agree to grant the licence in line with policy. 
 
The Panel noted the circumstances of the offences and the fact that they were 
not committed when carrying the travelling public, however the Panel 
considered that the frequency and nature of the offences was still inconsistent 
with the public safety objective. 
 
In making its decision, the Panel had listened to the applicant’s representations 
and the information that they had provided.  It sought to balance the applicant’s 
interests against the overriding objective to protect the safety of the public.  
 
If the applicant was aggrieved by this decision, they had the right to appeal to 
the Magistrates Court within 21 days of receiving written notification of the 
decision. 
 

The meeting closed at 2.40 pm 
 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



At a meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Panel held in Council Chamber, Allerdale 
House on Monday 28 February 2022 at 1.00 pm 
 
Members 
 
  
Councillor Peter Gaston Councillor Ron Munby MBE 
Councillor William Pegram Councillor Alan Tyson 
 
Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor Elaine Lynch 
 
Staff Present 
 
G Collinson, J Morgan and G Roach 
 
411. Election of Chair  

 
Councillor A Tyson was elected Chair for the ensuing meeting. 
 

412. Declaration of Interests  
 
None declared. 
 

413. Questions  
 
None received. 
 

 Resolved -  
 
“That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they may involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraphs 4 and 7 of part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.” 

  
414. To consider an application for a private hire vehicle  

 
The Licensing and Compliance Specialist submitted a report for the Licensing 
Regulatory Panel to consider a vehicle for private hire vehicle licence which did 
not meet the criteria of Allerdale Borough Councils Vehicle Age Policy. 
 
The Applicant’s representative was in attendance. 
 
The Senior Specialist – Licensing and Compliance presented the report. 
 
The vehicle was first licensed as a private hire vehicle on 13 February 2015. 
The licence had expired without a valid renewal application being made. 
 
The applicant had requested to continue with their application for it to be 
considered by the Licensing Regulatory Panel. An application had been made 
and received by the Council on 10 February 2022. 
 

Page 21



It was explained to the Panel that the vehicle had not been tested prior to the 
expiry date due to confusion caused by previous advice provided by the Council 
relating to a different licensed vehicle. Confusion had been caused due to a 
change to the Vehicle Age Policy regarding frequency of vehicle testing. The 
vehicle had since been tested and had passed. 
 
The applicant’s representative then gave their representations and answered 
questions from members. 
 
 
The Senior Specialist – Licensing and Compliance and the applicant’s 
representative then left the meeting while the Panel considered the application. 
 
Members considered the application, the officer’s report, the representations 
made and advice from officers. The Panel also considered relevant legislation, 
the Vehicle Age Policy and the purposes of the licencing objectives.  
 
Councillor P Gaston moved the motion to grant the private hire vehicle licence 
for one year. 
 
This was seconded by Councillor R Munby. 
 
A vote was taken, the motion was unanimously agreed. 
The motion was carried. 
 
The Senior Specialist – Licensing and Compliance and the applicant’s 
representative returned to the meeting. 
 
The applicant’s representative was informed of the decision and its reasons. 
 
Decision/Reasons 
 
The Panel had decided to delegate powers to officers to grant the licence for 
one year, delegating the power thereafter to the Licensing and Compliance 
Specialist for any subsequent renewal.   
Although the vehicle fell outside the Vehicle Age Policy, the vehicle was now 
considered to meet the conditions outlined in section 3.  The Panel considered 
the fact that confusion had been caused as to the testing requirements, that the 
policy had recently changed and that the vehicle application was now complete. 
The applicant had now done everything required to ensure that the vehicle had 
the relevant paperwork, which was now all in place. 
 
If the applicant was aggrieved by the decision of the Panel, they could appeal to 
the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the decision. 
 

The meeting closed at 1.31 pm 
 

Page 22



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Licensing Committee – 10 June 2022 

 

Executive – 22 June 2022 

 

Hackney Carriage Vehicles – Review of Table of Fares 

 
 
Portfolio holder   Councillor Colin Sharpe 
     Portfolio Holder for Legal and Finance 

Report from Gillian Collinson – Senior Specialist – Licensing and   
Compliance       

Wards affected   All Wards 

Is this a key decision  Yes  
 

 
 

1.0  The reason for the decision 

1.1 To consider the responses received from the hackney carriage trade to a 
consultation held regarding the review of the table of fares charged by a hackney 
carriage.  To also determine in light of current economic circumstances whether the 
table of fares charged by a hackney carriage shall be changed and determine the 
level.  

2.0  Recommendations 

2.1 To consider the information contained within paragraph 5.0 and decide whether to 
vary the table of fares and set the levels accordingly; or 

 
2.2 Retain the table of fares as existing. 

3.0  Background and Introduction 

3.1 The principal features of a hackney carriage are:  

 it can carry passengers for hire and reward;  

 it can be hailed by a prospective passenger; and  

 it can park on a rank to await the approach of passengers.  

 It must be driven by a driver who holds a hackney carriage driver’s licence.  
 
3.2 The Local Authority lays down conditions to regulate hackney carriage vehicles to 

ensure their safety, and for hackney carriage drivers, to assess the suitability and 
propriety of the individual.  

Page 23

Agenda Item 5



3.3 The Local Authority can also fix the rates or fares within the borough that hackney 
carriage proprietors can charge for their services. This can cover time, distance and 
all other charges in connection with the hire of a vehicle and is known as the “table 
of fares”.  Once the fares are set, the hackney proprietor must have the meter in the 
vehicle calibrated to those fares and sealed to prevent tampering. This is the 
maximum that can be charged but a proprietor does have discretion to charge less 
than the meter price. The meter must always be used for each fare and display the 
current table of fares. There is also a separate tariff card which is displayed in the 
vehicle for the passengers’ benefit. 

 

3.4 The fares are fixed in accordance with Section 65(1) of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. If Members agree to vary the fares subject to 
confirmation from Executive (22 June 2022), this must be published in at least one 
newspaper circulating in the Borough, giving at least 14 days for objections. 
Following the publication of such Notice, the new table of fares will come into 
operation on 18 July 2022 (to be confirmed), provided no objections are received. If 
objections are received either from the trade or the public, the item is referred back 
for consideration. 

 

3.5 The last variation of the table of fares by this Authority was on 1 April 2018. Tariff 1 
was increased from £2.90 to £3.20, each subsequent 1/5 of a mile from £0.39 to 
£0.45 and each article of luggage to £0.20. 

 
3.6     The current table of fares for Hackney Carriage vehicles is as follows: 
 

Distance  
(Tariff 1) 

 

  If the distance does not exceed 1.6 kilometre (1 mile) for the 
whole distance  

 
320 pence 

If the distance exceeds 1.6 kilometre (1 mile) for the first kilometre 
(1 mile) 

 
320 pence 

For each subsequent 0.32 (1/5 of a mile) or uncompleted part 
thereof 

 
45pence 

Waiting Time  

  For each period of three minutes or uncompleted part thereof 45 pence 

Extra Charges  

  (Tariff 2)  
For hiring commenced between Midnight and 6am 

PLUS 50% 
OF TARIFF 1 

  (Tariff 3)  
All day on Bank and Public Holidays including Easter Sunday, 
Boxing Day and any Bank Holidays given in lieu of Boxing Day 
and to 4am on the day following those listed above. Hirings 
commenced between 6pm and Midnight on Christmas Eve and 
New Years Eve 

 
 
 
 

PLUS 75% 
OF TARIFF 1 

  (Tariff 4)  
Christmas Day and New Years Day 

PLUS 100% 
OF TARIFF 1 

  For each article of luggage conveyed outside the passenger 
compartment or the carriage for the whole distance 

 
20 pence 

For each person in excess of two  50 pence 

Fouling Charge £50.00 

Page 24



The above rates of fare are applicable to: 
 
1. Journeys taken entirely within the Borough of Allerdale. 
2. Journeys ending outside the Borough of Allerdale where no fare or rate is 

agreed in advance of such journeys between the hirer and the driver.  

 
4.0 Background Information 
  
4.1 The table of fares is reviewed on an annual basis. For Members’ information, the 

previous years’ amendments have been as follows: 
  

i 10/3/1999  increase from £1.60 to £1.80 for first mile  

 increase from 26 pence to 30 pence for each 
1/5 of a mile 

 increase in three minute waiting charge from 32 
to 35 pence. 

ii 23/2/2000  increase from £1.80 to £2.00 for first mile  

 increase from 30 pence to 32 pence for each 
1/5 of a mile (members originally recommended 
that Tariff 2 commence at 11pm. However this 
was amended to midnight at full Council on 12 
January 2000). 

iii 01/4/2002  increase from £2.00 to £2.20 for first mile 

 increase from 32 pence to 36 pence for each 
1/5 of a mile 

 increase in three minute waiting charge from 35 
to 36 pence 

 fouling charge increased from £25 to £50. 
iv      01/4/2003      Licensing Committee recommended an increase 

but was not accepted by Full Council. The tariff 
remained unchanged. 

v 01/4/2004  Only Tariff 3 amended to include between 
6.00pm and Midnight on Christmas Eve and 
New Years Eve. 

vi 01/4/2005   Increase of Tariff 1 from £2.20 to £2.40 for first 
mile. 

vii 01/4/2006  No change. 
viii 01/4/2007     Increase of Tariff 1 from £2.40 to £2.60 for first 

mile 

 For each person in excess of two from 25p to 
50p. 

ix 01/4/2008  No change. 
x 01/4/2009  Tariff 3 extended to 4am on days following bank 

and public holidays. 
xi 01/6/2010    Tariff 1 and 3 amended. 
xii 01/04/2011  No change 
xiii 01/04/2012  No change 
xiv 01/04/2013  No change 
xv 01/04/2014  No change 
xvi 01/04/2015  No change 

Page 25



xvii 01/04/2016  No change 
      

xviii 
xix 

01/04/2017 
01/04/2018 

 No change 

 As paragraph 3.5 
    

5.0  Content  

 
5.1 Consultation and responses from the trade 

5.2 The table of fares review usually takes place on an annual basis but there was no 
review in 2019, 2020 or 2021. A consultation with the hackney carriage trade took 
place between 19 April 2022 and 13 May 2022. Within that time, 13 responses were 
received. They are attached as appendices to this report at A-M. 

5.3 Fuel Price Report (Source: AA) 

5.4 For Members’ information, extracts from the Fuel Price Report are in the table 
below. The reports are published on a monthly basis and shows the UK average 
price across garages and supermarkets for diesel and super unleaded per litre. The 
information extracted illustrates the changes in price since the last variation of the 
table of fares in April 2018 and in particular the increases in the last four months.   

Garages and 
Supermarkets 

Diesel (pence) Super unleaded (pence) 

April 2018 124.2 131.3 

April 2019  132.0 137.3 

April 2020 115.6 125.9 

April 2021 129.1 138.5 

December 2021 149.6 155 

January 2022 149 157.5 

February 2022 151.6 160.1 

March 2022 173.8 174.4 

April 2022 175.9 175.8 

 

5.5 Comparison of Table of Fares (Source: Private Hire and Taxi Monthly) 

5.6 The Private Hire and Taxi Monthly Trade publication (PHTM) updates the cost of a 
two mile hackney carriage taxi fare on Tariff 1 nationally every month for all 
councils. For comparison purposes, the list of fares as at May 2022 is attached as 
Appendix N.  In the document the red upwards arrow indicates an increase and 
specifies the amount. The grey circle indicates no change. Tariff 1 at Allerdale is 
currently £3.20 for the first mile and multiplied by £0.45 for each 1/5th of a mile, 
which totals £5.45 for 2 miles. Allerdale is currently at position 292 out of 355 of the 
fares. The six entries at the bottom of the table show as zero as those councils 
don’t impose a compulsory fare and hackneys can negotiate their own individual 
fare. 

Page 26



 5.7 Inflation – Retail Price Index (RPI) (Source: Office for National Statistics) 

 5.8 The RPI is the most well known measure of inflation in the UK. It monitors the  
 monthly change in prices of goods and services used by a typical UK household.  
 The measure of inflation adopted tracks the changing cost of a fixed basket of  
 goods and services over time. The basket is revised each year to reflect changes in 
 consumer spending habits. It includes a range of expenses from council tax to  
 washing powder, but broadly covers the following groups:  
 

 Food 

 Alcoholic drink (off sales) and tobacco 

 Clothing and footwear 

 Housing, fuel and light 

 Household goods and domestic services 

 Personal goods and services (health related) 

 Motoring expenditure, fares and other travel costs 

 Leisure goods and services 

 Catering and alcoholic drink (on sales) 

 Personal goods and services (non-health related) 
  
5.9 From the published figures, the percentage rate of inflation since the last variation in 
  the table of fares is reproduced as follows: 
 

January 2018: 4.0% decreasing to 2.7% at December 2018 
January 2019: 2.5% decreasing to 2.2% at December 2019 
January 2020: 2.7% decreasing to 1.2% at December 2020 
January 2021: 1.4% increasing to 7.5% at December 2021 
January 2022: 7.8% 
February 2022: 8.2% 
March 2022:  9.0% 
 

5.10 National Minimum Wage (NMW) and National Living Wage (NLW) 
 
5.11 The minimum wage a worker should get depends upon their age and whether they 

are an apprentice. The NMW is the minimum pay per hour that almost all workers 
are entitled to. The NLW is higher than the NMW workers receive if they are over 
23. The NMW still applies for workers aged 22 and under but must be of school 
leaving age.  The rates change on 1 April every year. The rates are based on 
recommendations made by the Low Pay Commission (LPC) with the current rates 
based on recommendations made in October 2021. The LPC is an independent 
public body that advises the Government each year on the NMW and NLW.  

 
5.12 The rates since the last variation in the table of fares are as follows: 

Rates before 1 April 2021 

Before 1 April 2021 the National Living Wage was for those aged 25 and over. 
 
 
 

Page 27



 25 and over 21 to 24 18 to 20 Under 18 Apprentice 

April 2020 
to March 
2021 

£8.72 £8.20 £6.45 £4.55 £4.15 

April 2019 
to March 
2020 

£8.21 £7.70 £6.15 £4.35 £3.90 

April 2018 
to March 
2019 

£7.83 £7.38 £5.90 £4.20 £3.70 

 
 

 23 and over 
 

21 to 22 
 

18 to 20 
 

Under 18 Apprentice 
 

April 2021 
to March 
2022 

£8.91 £8.36 £6.56 £4.62 £4.30 

April 2022 £9.50 £9.18 £6.83 £4.81 £4.81 

 

6.0  Delivery arrangements 

 
6.0 Any variation approved by Executive will be advertised in accordance with 

legislation. Providing there are no objections, a new table of fares tariff card will be 
issued to each licensed hackney carriage vehicle. The proprietor will arrange for the 
meter to be re tariffed by a registered agent for the meter company. The meter will 
be tested at the next scheduled inspection of the vehicle.  

6.1 Contribution to Council Strategy Priorities, Outputs and Outcomes  

6.1.1 Thriving towns and villages – Residents and visitors require access to leisure and 
cultural facilities, shops and services and to visit the towns to attend festivals, 
events, cultural and other attractions. For many this access is via the hackney 
carriage trade. By considering the economic climate when determining the 
maximum fares the hackney trade can charge this will help support those 
businesses financially and in turn support the business or facilities being visited.   

6.1.2 Invest to grow – Existing businesses need to see Allerdale as an area where they 
can stay and grow. Growing the economy will in turn help support the range of 
services and facilities that people need and expect in their area. By making 
businesses financially viable will help create more work opportunities.   

6.2 Finance/Resource implications 

6.2.1 The council will incur advertising fees which are within budget and the hackney 
carriage trade will incur a fee of approximately £25 plus VAT to re-tariff their meters 
if there is a variation to the table of fares. 

Page 28



6.3 Legal and governance implications  

6.3.1 The procedure to set the table of fares is governed by S.65(1) Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.   

6.4 Risk analysis 

 A scored and mitigated risk log 
 

Risk Consequence Controls required 
Mitigated 
score 

    

 

6.5 Increasing satisfaction and service 

6.5.1 Consultation and the implementation of the appropriate fares will involve community 
and trade engagement with the outcome supporting better local services giving both 
the trade and the public the confidence in the safety and protection given when 
working or travelling in hackney and private hire vehicles.  

6.6 Equality impacts 

6.6.1 Standards will be applied equally across the hackney licensed trade and for this 
reason it is not necessary to complete an impact assessment.  

6.7 Health and Safety impacts 

6.7.1 Affording to maintain standards will promote the health and safety of the trade and 
 the travelling public. 

6.8 Health, wellbeing and community safety impacts 

6.8.1 The focus of the standards is to protect children and vulnerable adults and the 
nature of them will by extension, protect all passengers and the people working in 
the trade. 

6.9 Environmental/sustainability impacts 

6.9.1 Not applicable 

6.10 Other significant implications 

6.10.1 No other significant implications. 
 

Appendices attached to this report 

 

Appendix number Title of appendix 

A-M Responses to consultation 

N Comparison of table of fares (PHTM) 

 

Background documents available 

 

Page 29



Name of background document Where it is available 

  

 
 
Report author(s) and contact officer(s): 
Gillian Collinson  
Senior Specialist – Licensing and Compliance   
gillian.collinson@allerdale.gov.uk  
0303 123 1702  

Page 30



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

 

 

Filter by Council: 

All A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z 

Filter by last rise: 

2022202120202019201820172016201520142013201220112010 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

1 LONDON (HEATHROW) £13.40 
 

2 EPSOM & EWELL £9.80 
 

3 LONDON £9.80 
 

4 LUTON AIRPORT £9.70 
 

5 SOUTHAMPTON £9.40 
 £3.20 

6 WATFORD (X) £8.40 
 

7 UTTLESFORD £8.30 
 

8 CARRICK £8.20 
 £0.90 

9 WOKINGHAM £8.20 
 

10 BRECKLAND £8.00 
 £2.40 

11 READING £8.00 
 

12 ISLE OF MAN £7.90 
 £1.60 

13 RESTORMEL £7.90 
 

14 BRIGHTON & HOVE £7.80 
 

Page 59

https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=A
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=B
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=C
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=D
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=E
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=F
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=G
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=H
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=I
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=J
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=K
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=L
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=M
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=N
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=O
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=P
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=Q
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=R
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=S
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=T
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=U
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=V
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=W
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=X
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=Y
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&filter=Z
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2022
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2022
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2020
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2020
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2018
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2018
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2016
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2016
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2014
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2014
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2012
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2012
https://www.phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables/2022-05&rise=2010


APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

15 SURREY HEATH £7.80 
 

16 GUERNSEY £7.70 
 £0.40 

17 WEALDON £7.70 
 £0.80 

18 EAST AYRSHIRE £7.60 
 £1.60 

19 GUILDFORD £7.60 
 

20 KERRIER £7.60 
 

21 OXFORD CITY £7.60 
 

22 RUSHMOOR £7.60 
 £1.20 

23 JERSEY £7.43 
 

24 CHELTENHAM £7.40 
 

25 HARROGATE £7.40 
 £0.40 

26 MAIDSTONE £7.40 
 

27 MID SUSSEX £7.40 
 

28 WEST BERKSHIRE £7.40 
 

29 DARTFORD £7.30 
 £0.20 

30 WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND £7.30 
 

31 ARUN £7.20 
 £0.60 

32 BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET £7.20 
 

Page 60



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

33 BCP £7.20 
 

34 DORSET £7.20 
 

35 NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE £7.20 
 £1.00 

36 ROTHER £7.20 
 £0.50 

37 SOUTH GLOUCESTER £7.20 
 £0.60 

38 TORRIDGE £7.20 
 

39 TUNBRIDGE WELLS £7.20 
 

40 YORK £7.20 
 

41 ARGYLL & BUTE £7.13 
 £0.93 

42 CHELMSFORD £7.10 
 

43 DOVER £7.10 
 

44 MOLE VALLEY £7.10 
 

45 PENWITH £7.10 
 

46 RUGBY £7.10 
 

47 HARBOROUGH £7.09 
 £0.41 

48 SEVENOAKS £7.06 
 

49 EAST LOTHIAN £7.00 
 

50 EDINBURGH £7.00 
 

Page 61



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

51 HERTSMERE £7.00 
 

52 STEVENAGE £7.00 
 £0.60 

53 STROUD £7.00 
 

54 TONBRIDGE & MALLING £7.00 
 

55 WELWYN HATFIELD £7.00 
 

56 WILTSHIRE £7.00 
 

57 COLCHESTER £6.90 
 

58 EASTBOURNE £6.90 
 

59 VALE OF WHITE HORSE £6.90 
 

60 ADUR £6.80 
 

61 CARADON £6.80 
 

62 CARMARTHENSHIRE £6.80 
 

63 EAST DEVON £6.80 
 

64 FIFE £6.80 
 

65 GLASGOW £6.80 
 

66 GRAVESHAM £6.80 
 

67 HART (X) £6.80 
 

68 MENDIP £6.80 
 

Page 62



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

69 NORTH CORNWALL £6.80 
 

70 NOTTINGHAM £6.80 
 

71 SEDGEMOOR £6.80 
 

72 SOMERSET WEST & TAUNTON £6.80 
 

73 SWALE £6.80 
 

74 TENDRING £6.80 
 £0.40 

75 VALE OF GLAMORGAN £6.80 
 £0.80 

76 WOLVERHAMPTON £6.80 
 

77 NUNEATON & BEDWORTH £6.75 
 

78 TORBAY £6.75 
 

79 CHESTER £6.70 
 

80 CRAWLEY £6.70 
 

81 EASTLEIGH £6.70 
 

82 NORTH SOMERSET £6.70 
 

83 NORTH TYNESIDE £6.70 
 

84 SHEFFIELD £6.70 
 

85 SWINDON £6.70 
 

86 SOUTH HAMS £6.66 
 £0.66 

Page 63



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

87 BASINGSTOKE & DEANE £6.60 
 

88 BRACKNELL FOREST £6.60 
 

89 BRENTWOOD £6.60 
 

90 CAMBRIDGE CITY £6.60 
 

91 CARLISLE £6.60 
 

92 EAST SUFFOLK (NORTH) £6.60 
 

93 EDEN £6.60 
 

94 EXETER £6.60 
 

95 HARLOW £6.60 
 

96 HIGH PEAK £6.60 
 

97 MEDWAY £6.60 
 

98 MORAY (X) £6.60 
 

99 NORTH HERTS £6.60 
 

100 NORWICH £6.60 
 

101 PLYMOUTH £6.60 
 

102 RUNNYMEDE £6.60 
 

103 SCARBOROUGH £6.60 
 

104 SHETLAND ISLES £6.60 
 

Page 64



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

105 SOUTH CAMBRIDGE £6.60 
 

106 TEIGNBRIDGE £6.60 
 

107 NORTH DEVON £6.55 
 

108 ASHFORD £6.50 
 

109 DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL £6.50 
 

110 HUNTINGDONSHIRE £6.50 
 

111 LIVERPOOL £6.50 
 £0.90 

112 LUTON £6.50 
 

113 SOUTH SOMERSET £6.50 
 

114 WORTHING £6.50 
 

115 BASILDON £6.40 
 

116 BRISTOL £6.40 
 

117 CANTERBURY £6.40 
 

118 COUNTY OF HEREFORD £6.40 
 

119 CREWE & NANTWICH £6.40 
 

120 EAST HAMPSHIRE £6.40 
 

121 EAST LINDSEY £6.40 
 

122 EAST RENFREW £6.40 
 £1.10 

Page 65



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

123 HASTINGS £6.40 
 

124 IPSWICH £6.40 
 

125 LEEDS £6.40 
 

126 LINCOLN £6.40 
 

127 MALVERN HILLS £6.40 
 

128 MELTON £6.40 
 

129 MID SUFFOLK £6.40 
 

130 NORTH KESTEVEN £6.40 
 

131 SHROPSHIRE £6.40 
 

132 SOUTH LAKELAND £6.40 
 

133 SOUTHEND ON SEA £6.40 
 

134 WAVERLEY £6.40 
 

135 WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £6.40 
 

136 WOKING £6.40 
 

137 NEWARK & SHERWOOD £6.32 
 

138 BLACKBURN £6.30 
 

139 BURY £6.30 
 

140 COTSWOLD (Y) £6.30 
 

Page 66



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

141 COVENTRY £6.30 
 

142 DACORUM £6.30 
 

143 DARLINGTON £6.30 
 £0.35 

144 LEWES £6.30 
 

145 PEMBROKESHIRE £6.30 
 

146 SOUTH HOLLAND £6.30 
 

147 SOUTH RIBBLE £6.30 
 

148 DUNDEE CITY £6.28 
 

149 FOREST OF DEAN £6.27 
 

150 BABERGH £6.26 
 

151 MIDLOTHIAN £6.22 
 

152 THANET £6.21 
 £0.81 

153 BIRMINGHAM £6.20 
 

154 BRAINTREE £6.20 
 

155 CHICHESTER £6.20 
 

156 DAVENTRY £6.20 
 

157 DERBY £6.20 
 

158 EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE £6.20 
 

Page 67



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

159 EAST SUFFOLK (SOUTH) £6.20 
 

160 FOLKESTONE & HYTHE £6.20 
 

161 HORSHAM £6.20 
 

162 NORTHAMPTON £6.20 
 

163 PORTSMOUTH UA £6.20 
 

164 ROCHFORD £6.20 
 

165 SOLIHULL £6.20 
 

166 SPELTHORNE £6.20 
 

167 ST ALBANS £6.20 
 

168 STRATFORD ON AVON £6.20 
 

169 WEST OXFORD £6.20 
 

170 WINCHESTER £6.20 
 

171 CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE £6.13 
 

172 ABERDEENSHIRE £6.10 
 

173 CANNOCK CHASE £6.10 
 £0.40 

174 CARDIFF £6.10 
 

175 CLACKMANNAN £6.10 
 

176 EAST HERTS £6.10 
 

Page 68



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

177 ELMBRIDGE £6.10 
 

178 FYLDE £6.10 
 

179 NEW FOREST £6.10 
 

180 NORTH WARWICK £6.10 
 

181 SOUTH AYRSHIRE £6.10 
 

182 TAMWORTH £6.10 
 

183 SELBY £6.06 
 

184 CHARNWOOD £6.05 
 

185 SCOTTISH BORDERS £6.05 
 

186 ABERDEEN CITY £6.00 
 

187 BLACKPOOL £6.00 
 

188 BOSTON £6.00 
 

189 BROXTOWE £6.00 
 

190 BUCKINGHAMSHIRE £6.00 
 

191 CASTLE POINT £6.00 
 

192 CONWY £6.00 
 

193 EAST STAFFORDSHIRE £6.00 
 

194 GLOUCESTER £6.00 
 

Page 69



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

195 GREAT YARMOUTH £6.00 
 

196 GWYNEDD £6.00 
 

197 ISLE OF WIGHT £6.00 
 

198 KETTERING £6.00 
 

199 KINGS LYNN & WEST NORFOLK £6.00 
 

200 KNOWSLEY £6.00 
 £0.80 

201 MILTON KEYNES £6.00 
 

202 NORTH WEST LEICESTER £6.00 
 

203 PETERBOROUGH £6.00 
 

204 RYEDALE £6.00 
 

205 SLOUGH £6.00 
 

206 SOUTH TYNESIDE £6.00 
 

207 STOCKPORT £6.00 
 

208 TAMESIDE £6.00 
 

209 TEST VALLEY (X) £6.00 
 

210 THREE RIVERS £6.00 
 

211 THURROCK £6.00 
 

212 WARWICK £6.00 
 

Page 70



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

213 WEST LINDSEY £6.00 
 

214 WIRRAL £6.00 
 

215 BASSETLAW £5.90 
 

216 BROXBOURNE £5.90 
 

217 DUDLEY £5.90 
 

218 KINGSTON-UPON-HULL £5.90 
 

219 MANCHESTER £5.90 
 

220 NORTHUMBERLAND £5.90 
 

221 STAFFORD £5.90 
 

222 STOKE-ON-TRENT UA £5.90 
 

223 TANDBRIDGE £5.90 
 

224 WALSALL £5.90 
 

225 CALDERDALE £5.85 
 

226 TEWKESBURY £5.85 
 

227 BARNSLEY £5.80 
 

228 BARROW IN FURNESS £5.80 
 

229 BEDFORD £5.80 
 

230 BRIDGEND £5.80 
 

Page 71



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

231 BROMSGROVE £5.80 
 

232 EAST KILBRIDE (X) £5.80 
 

233 FAREHAM £5.80 
 

234 FLINTSHIRE £5.80 
 

235 HALTON £5.80 
 

236 HAVANT £5.80 
 

237 HIGHLAND (X) £5.80 
 

238 LANCASTER £5.80 
 

239 LEICESTER £5.80 
 

240 LICHFIELD £5.80 
 

241 NEATH PORT TALBOT £5.80 
 £0.34 

242 NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE £5.80 
 

243 NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE £5.80 
 

244 NORTH NORFOLK £5.80 
 

245 NORTHERN IRELAND £5.80 
 

246 ORKNEY (X) £5.80 
 

247 REIGATE & BANSTEAD £5.80 
 

248 RUTHERGLEN (X) £5.80 
 

Page 72



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

249 SEFTON £5.80 
 

250 TRAFFORD £5.80 
 

251 WEST SUFFOLK £5.80 
 

252 WIGAN £5.80 
 

253 WORCESTER £5.80 
 

254 WYRE £5.80 
 

255 YNS MON £5.80 
 

256 CHESTERFIELD £5.75 
 

257 DONCASTER £5.75 
 

258 NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE £5.75 
 

259 ANGUS £5.70 
 

260 GEDLING £5.70 
 

261 MID DEVON £5.70 
 

262 MONMOUTHSHIRE £5.70 
 

263 RENFREWSHIRE £5.70 
 

264 STIRLING (X) £5.70 
 

265 SWANSEA £5.70 
 

266 WARRINGTON £5.70 
 

Page 73



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

267 BRADFORD £5.60 
 

268 DENBIGHSHIRE £5.60 
 

269 GOSPORT £5.60 
 

270 HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH £5.60 
 

271 NEWPORT £5.60 
 

272 NORTH LANARKSHIRE £5.60 
 £0.60 

273 RICHMONDSHIRE £5.60 
 

274 RUSHCLIFFE £5.60 
 

275 SANDWELL £5.60 
 

276 SUNDERLAND £5.60 
 

277 WEST LOTHIAN (X) £5.60 
 

278 WREXHAM £5.60 
 

279 CHERWELL £5.56 
 

280 NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME £5.55 
 

281 DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY £5.50 
 

282 EAST DUNBARTONSHIRE £5.50 
 

283 EPPING FOREST £5.50 
 

284 EREWASH £5.50 
 

Page 74



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

285 FALKIRK £5.50 
 

286 HAMBLETON £5.50 
 

287 MERTHYR TYDFIL £5.50 
 

288 OLDHAM £5.50 
 

289 TORFAEN £5.50 
 

290 CEREDIGION £5.46 
 

291 SALFORD £5.46 
 

292 ALLERDALE £5.45 
 

293 CAERPHILLY £5.40 
 

294 CLYDEBANK £5.40 
 

295 DUNBARTON & VALE OF LEVEN (X) £5.40 
 

296 ELLESMERE PORT £5.40 
 

297 HARTLEPOOL £5.40 
 

298 MACCLESFIELD £5.40 
 

299 PERTH & KINROSS £5.40 
 

300 POWYS £5.40 
 

301 PRESTON £5.40 
 

302 ROTHERHAM £5.40 
 

Page 75



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

303 WYCHAVON £5.40 
 

304 MANSFIELD £5.35 
 

305 INVERCLYDE £5.34 
 

306 CRAVEN (X) £5.30 
 

307 FENLAND (X) £5.30 
 

308 NORTH AYRSHIRE £5.30 
 

309 REDDITCH £5.30 
 

310 RIBBLE VALLEY £5.30 
 

311 SOUTH KESTEVEN £5.30 
 

312 SOUTH LANARKSHIRE (CLYDESDALE) £5.30 
 

313 ST HELENS £5.30 
 

314 VALE ROYAL £5.30 
 

315 WYRE FOREST £5.30 
 

316 BLABY £5.24 
 

317 AMBER VALLEY £5.20 
 

318 BLAENAU GWENT £5.20 
 

319 BOLTON £5.20 
 

320 EAST RIDING £5.20 
 

Page 76



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

321 HAMILTON (X) £5.20 
 

322 RHONDDA CYNON TAFF £5.20 
 

323 STAFFS MOORLANDS £5.20 
 

324 WAKEFIELD £5.20 
 

325 WEST LANCASHIRE £5.20 
 

326 CHORLEY £5.10 
 

327 CONGLETON £5.10 
 

328 GATESHEAD £5.10 
 

329 SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE £5.10 
 

330 COPELAND £5.00 
 

331 EAST NORTHANTS £5.00 
 

332 KIRKLEES £5.00 
 

333 ROCHDALE £5.00 
 

334 ROSSENDALE £5.00 
 

335 SOUTH NORTHANTS £5.00 
 

336 CORBY £4.90 
 

337 MIDDLESBROUGH £4.90 
 

338 TELFORD & WREKIN £4.90 
 

Page 77



APPENDIX N   

 

   
 

POS COUNCIL 2 ML. FARE + / - 

339 WELLINGBOROUGH £4.90 
 

340 WESTERN ISLES (X) £4.85 
 

341 ASHFIELD £4.80 
 

342 DERBYSHIRE DALES £4.80 
 

343 HYNDBURN £4.70 
 

344 BOLSOVER £4.60 
 

345 BURNLEY £4.50 
 

346 REDCAR & CLEVELAND £4.50 
 

347 STOCKTON ON TEES £4.50 
 

348 OADBY & WIGSTON £4.40 
 

349 PENDLE £4.40 
 

350 MALDON £0.00 
 

351 RUTLAND £0.00 
 

352 SOUTH DERBYSHIRE £0.00 
 

353 SOUTH NORFOLK £0.00 
 

354 SOUTH OXFORDSHIRE £0.00 
 

355 WEST DEVON   

 

Page 78


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes , 22/03/2022 Licensing Panel
	Minutes Public Pack, 14/01/2022 Licensing Regulatory Panel
	Minutes

	Minutes , 11/02/2022 Licensing Regulatory Panel
	Minutes , 28/02/2022 Licensing Regulatory Panel

	5 Hackney Carriage Vehicles - Review of Table of Fares
	Appendix A for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix B for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix C for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix D for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix E for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix F for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix G for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix H for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix I for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix J for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix K for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix K continued for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix L for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix M for Table of Fares 2022
	Appendix N for Table of Fares 2022


